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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Bprahe House, built in 1850 by Frederick Adolphus Brahe, is an A
example of the Sand Hills Cottage architecture in the* Greek Revival style.
It is this construction with the full English basement that makes the house
a unique structure to this part of town. All other houses of this period
in this area were of the more traditional townhouse construction.

The Brahe House is in good condition and, while slightly altered, is
very close to the original structure as is described in the "Bill of
Specifications of A House of F.A. Brahe" drawn up in March of 1850. He indid
that the house is to be a three story clapboard type cottage. The ground
floor to be of "good brick, to be 4 fire places in basement, two with good
modern stile mantlepieces. . . 4 rooms with a passage throu the centre. . .
paved withbrick and a good floor to be tonged and grooved of boards not
exceeding seven inches wide. . .The boddy of the house to/covered with good
Cyprus shingles. . . all the windows to have good Venetian shutters." 2an
interior stairway is to lead to the second story which also is partitioned
into 4 rooms, each with a fireplace, with a central hallway. This level is
to include a front "portico." The attic story is to be structured of 2 roomd
and a passage with another interior stairway fashioned with "good turned
newell post." Dormer windows are required, 2 in the front and one in the
rear of the house. In front of the residence is to be a "fence similar to th

for servants' quarters in the rear, and "a pailed fence dividing yard from
gardens with gate in centre, also a plain fence dividing gardens from cow
yard with a large gate. The whole to be finished by the first of September,
Eighteen Hundred and Fifty." :

Exterior: The exterior differs from the original in only a few areas.
Asbestos shingles have been added to protect against fire. Additions have
been made to the rear of the house as it was enlarged.

The house measures 37 by 34 feet on the basement story. Four chimneys
flush with the outside wall, rise at the gable ends of the house, two at each
end. VThe full English basement is constructed of solid brick walls laid in
a common bond. Rising above the brick ground floor are two frame stories.
The wooden stairway leading to the front portico and main entrance on the
first floor is an exact copy of the original one damaged in the early 1900's|
This portico is in the Greek Revival style39 The classical doorways have sidg
and transom lights. The entrance facade is perfectly symmetriedl. The rear,
originally symmetrical, is now altered with the addition of new rooms and
enlargement of an existing one. All windows on the ground floor and first
floor are six over six. The third story has two dormer windowsin front and
one in the rear.

Interior: On each of the main floors are four rooms with a passageway
sthrough the center. The attic story contains two rooms also divided by a
‘passageway. The interior stairway to each floor is fashioned with turned
newel posts. The original ground floor of brick and pitch was damaged
during the last big flood and replaced in 1910 by wood. The other floors
are original. The four rooms on the ground floor had eight foot ceilings

|

le
one in front of the residence of Mr. Jenkins." The plans end with specificati
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7. Description

and served as dining room, kitchen, pantry, and wood room. The original
mantels and fireplaces are still intact in all but one room.

The first floor has eleven foot ceilings with much of the original
wallpaper still intact though darkened with age. The molding around the
doors and windows is of the Greek Revival period. There are several
interesting features on this floor. Especially to be noted is the papier
mache ceiling, a technique said to have been learned in Vienna. Another
interesting feature is the sliding pocket doors dividing the drawing room
from the parlor. The carved marble mantel in the drawing room replaced the
original and is of the Eastlake style. A third room extending behind the
parlor was originally a small pantry on the back piazza but has since been
enlarged twice and is now a museum of period memorabilia. The two rooms
on the third story are also being used as a museum, one being restored as
a nursery.

While the interior has been modified of necessity due to the changing
requirements of the inhabitants and to allow some room for modern conveniences,
the original gas chandeliers have been retained, though the house has the
singular distinction of being the first in Augusta to have electric lights.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

{ with the eventual restoration of this house along with others on Telfair

The Brahe House, built in 1850 by Frederick Adolphus Brahe, had
remained in the same family until 1968 when it was deeded to the Augusta
Museum. The great-grandaughter of the builder lives here and serxrves as
hostess. V\F.A. Brahe came to Augusta from Albany, New York, prospering
here as a silversmith and at one time holding the position of Official
Tender of the City Clock N His son, Henry A. Brahe, continued the family
business by then known as Brahe's Jewelers. The years following The War
Between the States were lean for the Brahes as for many other Southerners
and the business was finally sold in the early 1900's. Collectors, however,
still consider Brahe silver a prized item. The wives of F. A. Brahe and
H. A. Brahe were European, French and German respectively, and their tastes
are reflected in many of the furnishings which include original oil paintings,
statuettes, and lovely piéces of furniture. The Brahe House was the first
in Augusta to be wired for electricity and the great-grandaughter, Mrs.
Pauline W. Mathewson,recalls that quite a crowd turned out to see the
illumination of the house that first night the power was turned on. The
location-of the home was once especially lovely, for it had a clear view
ahead to the Savannah River and its shady green banks. It is hoped that

Street some of the aesthetic character of this earlier era can be regained
and serve as a living page of history. The Brahe House today contains a
small museum and is open to the public by special arrangement. When
restored it will be opened to the public as a house-museum. The architecturdl
significance is discussed on the facing page.
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